

HOUSE BILL NO. 483

INTRODUCED BY SPAETH

IN THE HOUSE

January 25, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Judiciary.
February 8, 1983	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
February 9, 1983	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
February 10, 1983	Second reading, do pass.
February 11, 1983	Considered correctly engrossed.
February 12, 1982	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to Senate.

IN THE SENATE

February 12, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Local Government.
March 4, 1983	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
March 7, 1983	Second reading, concurred in.
March 9, 1983	Third reading, concurred in. Ayes, 50; Noes, 0.

IN THE HOUSE

March 9, 1983	Returned to House.
---------------	--------------------

March 10, 1983

Sent to enrolling.

Reported correctly
enrolled.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

House BILL NO. *483*

INTRODUCED BY *Spaeth*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT PROVIDING THAT AN ACTION BROUGHT IN CITY COURT FOR VIOLATION OF A STATE LAW MAY BE BROUGHT IN THE NAME OF THE CITY OR TOWN; AMENDING SECTION 3-11-302, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 3-11-302, MCA, is amended to read:

"3-11-302. Who named as plaintiff. (1) An action brought for violation of a city or town ordinance ~~shall must~~ be brought in the name of the city or town as the plaintiff and against the accused as the defendant.

(2) An action brought for violation of a state law within the city or town ~~shall may~~ be brought ~~either~~ in the name of the state of Montana as the plaintiff ~~or in the name of the city or town as the plaintiff~~ and ~~must be brought~~ against the accused as the defendant."

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective on passage and approval.

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL

AB403

Approved by Committee
on Judiciary

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

House BILL NO. *483*

INTRODUCED BY *[Signature]*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT PROVIDING THAT AN ACTION BROUGHT IN CITY COURT FOR VIOLATION OF A STATE LAW MAY BE BROUGHT IN THE NAME OF THE CITY OR TOWN; AMENDING SECTION 3-11-302, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 3-11-302, MCA, is amended to read:

"3-11-302. Who named as plaintiff. (1) An action brought for violation of a city or town ordinance ~~shall~~ must be brought in the name of the city or town as the plaintiff and against the accused as the defendant.

(2) An action brought for violation of a state law within the city or town ~~shall~~ may be brought either in the name of the state of Montana as the plaintiff or in the name of the city or town as the plaintiff and must be brought against the accused as the defendant."

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective on passage and approval.

-End-

SECOND READING

HL 483

1

House BILL NO. 483

2

INTRODUCED BY *Spaeth*

3

4

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT PROVIDING THAT AN
ACTION BROUGHT IN CITY COURT FOR VIOLATION OF A STATE LAW
MAY BE BROUGHT IN THE NAME OF THE CITY OR TOWN; AMENDING
SECTION 3-11-302, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE
DATE."

9

10

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11

Section 1. Section 3-11-302, MCA, is amended to read:

12

"3-11-302. Who named as plaintiff. (1) An action

13

brought for violation of a city or town ordinance ~~shall~~ must
be brought in the name of the city or town as the plaintiff
and against the accused as the defendant.

16

(2) An action brought for violation of a state law

17

within the city or town ~~shall~~ may be brought either in the
name of the state of Montana as the plaintiff or in the name
of the city or town as the plaintiff and must be brought
against the accused as the defendant."

21

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. This act is

22

effective on passage and approval.

-End-

THIRD READING

AB483

HOUSE BILL NO. 483

INTRODUCED BY SPAETH

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT PROVIDING THAT AN ACTION BROUGHT IN CITY COURT FOR VIOLATION OF A STATE LAW MAY BE BROUGHT IN THE NAME OF THE CITY OR TOWN; AMENDING SECTION 3-11-302, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 3-11-302, MCA, is amended to read:

"3-11-302. Who named as plaintiff. (1) An action brought for violation of a city or town ordinance ~~shall~~ **must** be brought in the name of the city or town as the plaintiff and against the accused as the defendant.

(2) An action brought for violation of a state law within the city or town ~~shall~~ **may** be brought ~~either~~ in the name of the state of Montana as the plaintiff ~~or in the name of the city or town as the plaintiff~~ and ~~must be brought~~ against the accused as the defendant."

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective on passage and approval.

-End-

REFERENCE BILL